The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors held a public hearing in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 6:55 P.M. on the question of whether to convene school for the 2010-2011 school year prior to the date established by law. There were no issues raised or presented to the board of directors concerning this matter. President Sieperda closed the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve Sieperda, Vice President Chet DeJong, Directors Judy Gacke, Gail Van Berkum and Patrick McCarty, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were HS Principal Curt Busch, EL/MS Principal Dan Kruse, Nancy DeJongh, Jessica Harman, Jill Christensen, Vicki Clasen, Toby Lorenzen, Laureen Schram, Tana Meyer and Jodie Hoogendoorn.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

McCarty moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the minutes from the October 12, 2009 regular meeting; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the financial report through 10/31/09; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the summary list of bills; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, cross country state qualifiers Becca Ellis and Torri Figge were recognized. Various Central Lyon K-12 artists were recognized for their work in the Rock Rapids Business Women's Art Show. Middle school band students participated in honor band auditions in Storm Lake; Sarah Halse was accepted on the trombone.

In reports, Principal Kruse reported that Parent Teacher Conferences were a huge success with an average of 96% participation by parents in grades PK-8. He informed the board that the After School Program is underway. An H1N1 Flu Shot Clinic will be held for Central Lyon students on Friday, November 13, 2009, at no charge to the students. Principal Busch commented Parent Teacher Conferences for the high school had an average participation rate of 73%. Mr. Busch invited board members to attend the Veterans Day and NHS Assemblies on November 10-11, 2009. Scheduling for the 2010/2011 school year will begin on November 30, 2009.

In Board Member Reports, Director Gacke informed the board that the CL/GLR sharing committee met and decided to wait to review all agreements after the first year of shared wrestling is complete, so that possibly one agreement could be finalized for all high school and junior high sports for simplicity and accounting reasons.

In New Business, Gacke moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Special Education Deficit for the 2008-2009 school year in the amount of \$232,091; DeJong seconded, carried 5-0.

McCarty moved to approve the Modified Allowable Growth for Increasing Enrollment & Open Enrollment Out Students Not on the Previous Years Certified Enrollment in the amount of \$108,726; Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve East, Vander Woude, Grant & Co, P.C. as district auditor for FY10, FY11 and FY12; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Van Berkum moved to approve the IHSAA Football Sharing Document; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the minutes & recommendations of the School Improvement Advisory Committee; McCarty seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, McCarty moved to approve the resignation of Deb Campbell, PK Paraprofessional and the hiring of Michelle Hoye, ECSE Paraprofessional and Laurie Herman, PK Paraprofessional; Van Berkum, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 14, 2009 in the Central Lyon board room.

McCarty moved to adjourn at 8:07 P.M. and Van Berkum seconded, carried 5-0.